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Our Ref: MGLA110717-0066 

 
4 August 2017 

 
 
 
 
 
Dear  
 
Thank you for your request for information which the GLA received on 10 July 2017. Your 
request has been dealt with under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. 
 
Our response to your request is as follows:  
 

Can you please let me know how many housing developments funded by the GLA have 
been approved since May 2016? 

 
All of the Mayor's development decisions are available on the website and approved via Mayoral 
decisions: 
 
https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/mayoral-decisions?order=DESC 
 

Also, can you please tell me the affordable housing requirements for these developments, 
i.e. 30%, 40% etc? 

 

Table 3.27 of the London Plan Annual Monitoring Report 13 lists all of the London boroughs 

affordable housing policies: 

 

https://www.london.gov.uk/what-we-do/planning/implementing-london-plan/monitoring-

london-plan 

 
If you have any further questions relating to this matter, please contact me, quoting the 
reference at the top of this letter.  

 
 
Yours sincerely  
 
 
 
Paul Robinson 

https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/mayoral-decisions?order=DESC
https://www.london.gov.uk/what-we-do/planning/implementing-london-plan/monitoring-london-plan
https://www.london.gov.uk/what-we-do/planning/implementing-london-plan/monitoring-london-plan


 
 

 

Information Governance Officer 
 
If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using the 
GLA’s FOI complaints and internal review procedure, available at: 
https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-
information/freedom-information  
 

https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-information/freedom-information
https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-information/freedom-information



